Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

Department of Community Development

\i\”
January 8, 2024 \U
N
- W

TO: Steve Contente, Town Administrator \&\/

)
FROM: Diane Williamson, Director \\_./‘
RE: Junk and Second Hand License Renewals

10 Court Street
Bristol, RI 02809
bristolri.gov

401-253-7000

In review of the request for the above Junk and Second Hand License renewals, there are no objections

to the issuance of the renewals.

Thank you for the opportunity to review.
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